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Matilda Sanders 

From: Beth Salak 

Sent: Wednesday, September 26,201211:55 AM 

To: Matilda Sanders 

Subject: RE: 120236-TX 01 Communications East, LlC 

yes, please move the documents. 

From: Matilda Sanders 
sent: Wednesday, September 26,20129:41 AM 
To: Beth Salak 
Subject: RE: 120236-TX 01 Communications East, LLC 

Did you get a chance to read this email? 

:) 
Matiida/ClK 

From: Matilda Sanders 
sent: Friday, september 21,20129:55 AM 
To: Beth Salak 
Subject: 120236-TX 01 Communications East, llC 

Morning Beth, 

Due to the application getting routed to your division these following documents had to be placed in the Undocketed. 

DN 06293-12 filed 9/19/12 Letter dated 9/18/12 claim for confidential. 

DN 06294-12 filed 9/19/12 CONFIDENTIAL Financial statements. 

DN 06295-12 filed 9/19/12 Redacted version. 


The new docket, 120236-TX, now has been opened in CMS. 

If you find it appropriate to move these documents from the Undocketed into 120236-TX. will you please send a confirmation email 
tome. 

let me know if you have a question. 

Thank you, 
Matiida/ClK 
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